

Committee and Date

Cabinet

17 September 2018

CABINET

Minutes of the meeting held on 5 September 2018 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 11.00 am - 11.10 am

Responsible Officer: Jane Palmer

Email: jane.palmer@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 257712

Present

Councillor Peter Nutting (Leader)
Councillors Steve Charmley (Deputy Leader), Lezley Picton, David Minnery,
Robert Macey, Nic Laurens, Nicholas Bardsley, Lee Chapman and Steve Davenport

43 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J Barrow.

44 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

No interests were declared.

45 Minutes

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 25 July 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Leader.

46 Public Question Time

There were no questions from members of the public.

47 Member Questions

There were no questions from any member of the Council.

48 Scrutiny Items

There were no scrutiny matters for consideration.

49 Parking Strategy Framework - Proposed Revisions - Reduction of Charging Hours in Ludlow and Shrewsbury

The Portfolio Holder for Transport and Highways presented a report on proposed revisions to the charging hours in Ludlow and Shrewsbury. He stated that, as a result of local representations received prior to the Cabinet meeting on 25 July 2018, changes had been made to the Ludlow charging regime. Since that Cabinet meeting, representations had been made regarding the impact of changes to the night time economy and to businesses in Shrewsbury; an option to retain the status quo was now for consideration at this meeting. A Member drew attention to the comments received from the Shrewsbury BID and also commented on the effects on users of the car parks especially vulnerable people who would have been affected by the original proposal.

In response to a Member's concerns that there was no reference in the committee papers to the recent call in of the car parking decisions made by Cabinet on 25 July 2018, the Senior Solicitor advised that this technical point did not prevent a legal decision being made at this meeting.

RESOLVED:

- That the Parking Strategy Framework be amended as is required to reflect the decision already made to retain the existing hours of charging on all on street pay & display parking places in Ludlow;
- ii. That the subsequent concerns raised be considered and the Parking Strategy Framework be amended as is required and deemed appropriate to reflect the retention of the existing hours of charging on all on street pay & display parking places within the Shrewsbury town centre river loop.
- iii. That the subsequent concerns raised be considered and the Parking Strategy Framework be amended as is required and deemed appropriate to reflect the retention of the existing hours of charging at Bridge Street, St Austin's Street and Quarry Leisure Centre pay & display parking places within the Shrewsbury town centre river loop.

New Parking Strategy Framework - Traffic Regulation Order - Changes to On Street Parking Places in Shrewsbury

The Portfolio Holder for Transport and Highways presented a report on the changes to on street parking places in Shrewsbury. Cabinet noted that a request had been received from the Shrewsbury BID to retain the current hours of charging on all pay and display on street at 6.00pm within the Shrewsbury river loop.

RESOLVED:

That the approval granted at Cabinet on 25 July 2018 for the making of the required Traffic Regulation Order relating to the implementation of the Parking Strategy be amended to retain the hours of operation and charging on all on-street pay & display parking places within Shrewsbury town centre river loop. Meaning that charging shall continue to only apply until 6.00pm.

51 New Parking Strategy Framework - Traffic Regulation Order - Changes to Off Street Parking Places Shrewsbury

The Portfolio Holder for Transport and Highways presented a report on the changes to off street parking places in Shrewsbury.

RESOLVED:

That the Parking Strategy be amended to retain the existing hours of charging on all band 2 off street pay and display parking places, the approval granted at Cabinet on 25 July 2018 for the making of the required Traffic Regulation Order relating to the implementation of the Parking Strategy be amended to retain the existing hours of charging on all band 2 off street pay and display parking places. Meaning that charging in the Bridge Street, St Austin's and Quarry Leisure Centre, off street, pay and display car parks, Shrewsbury, shall continue to only apply until 6.00pm.

52 Exclusion of Public and Press

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and Paragraph 10.4 (3) of the Council's Access to Information Rules, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following item.

53 **Exempt Minutes**

RESOLVED:

That the exempt Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 25 July 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Leader.

Signed	(Leader)
Date:	